Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

s - _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Office |dentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model

Cessha 310
Serial No

: Nationality and Registration Mark
39272 N811MC

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

L A Ferroni Inc. P.O. Box 767 '
Gunter TX 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

-

AIRFRAME ———_(As described in ltem 1 above)

Manufacturer o
A. Agency's Name and Address

ﬂ U.S. Certificated Mechanic |
Kirk Barmrett | - Foreign Centificated Mechanic 254252771
125 Aviation Blvd .. : - Certificated Repair Station _ _

Aiken, SC 29805
D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and commect to the best of my knowledge.

Date | Signature of Authonzed Individual
2/2412007 l

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
_Administrator.of the Federal Aviation Administrationandis & APPROVED [ REECTED |

]
: ! , . Other (Speci
. N et vt ee Person Approved.by Transport | ... ....... ... _
FAA :.De3|gnee Repair Station : . Canada Airworthiness Group

Date-of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ! Signature of Authorized Indii:idual i
Designation No. -

254252771
FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Adobe)
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Work completed for [N811MC] on 2/24/2007

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Removed original voltage reguiators and paralleling relays and replaced with Zeftronics voltage regulators,
P/N G225KN, s/ns V2ZH006 and V2H007 in accordance with STC SA09258SC.

Weight and Balance negligible.
Ops check good.
Aircraft returned to service.

eevenmemmememe END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

For FAA Use Only

j (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Strcs Tdenitcation
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna 310
Serial No. | Nationality and Registration Mark
39272 N811MC

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

__,2. Owner L A Ferroni Inc. P.O. Box 767

Gunter TX 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 5. Type |

(As described in Item 1 above)

-

APPLIANCE
c Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Howard Upthegrove - - 3159904
125 Aviation Bivd -
Aiken, SC 29805 __ IManfacturer ]

D. Icertify that the repair and/or afteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

C. Certtificate No.

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Authorized Individual
2/24/2007

Qe )oady (/AL o
7. Approval for Return/To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED [0 REECTED

FAA Fit. _ — _
. |nspezt"0,‘-s tandards . Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY |
» . . P'
. FAA Designee . Repair Station . Cgﬁaodnaﬁqﬁ%;ehc:nbgslrgrrlggg "

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
2/24/2007

254252771
FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Adobe)
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Work completed for [N811MC] on 2/24/2007

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with ali previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Installation of Hartzell HC-C2YF-2CUF/FC8468(B)-3 propellers, C-2285-4(P) spinners and A-2476-8
spinner mounting kits on cessna aircraft in accordance with STC SA00799CH and installation instructions
HPC310-1 dated October 6, 1997.

Weight and balance revised, new empty weight 3033.65 Ibs. New EW.C.G. 34.11
-—— END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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Form Approved -
OMB No. 2120-0020

@

-' | - | | For FAA Use
. Efsrgm (A-irflame, Powerplant, Pmpeller. or Appliance) _ Offce ide _, - 2
Administration. "” _ ) I PAL-oS

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (nr subsequent revision themot) for mslmdions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty nutm@tmd $1.000
for each such wolaﬁon (Sectmn 801 Federal Avrabon Act of 1958). . |

Make | Model - -
_ Cessna 310
1" Alrerafl Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
35272 N811MC
Name (As shown on registrabion certificafe) Address (As shown on registration certificate}
L A Ferroni Inc. PO Box 767

Gunter Tx. 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type |
S T I o

{Asmmmﬂemfabove)

PROPELLER

S -- ..

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency _ _

-John Hooker - - - X ‘F’S mcmmmmmm 3026093
1200 S Dewey St Cortonted Repair Siaton
Sherman Tx 75090 | Mamufacturer ' .

-D. 1certify matﬂempmrarldlnralmratmnmadeto the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and desmbedmmerwerseoraﬂam"}entshemto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is frue and comrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individua
1/16/06 John Hooker 7

7. Approval for Retum To Service L~

~ Pursuant to the authorily given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was | mﬂnnwanmrpresmbedbyﬂle
- Administrator of the Fedesal Aviation Administration and is lx APPROVED REJECTED

Person Approved by Transport
Cmada Anworthiness Group

1 Date of Approval or Rejection ' "~ | Signature of Authorized Individual , -_
Designation No. '
. 1/16/06 3022?93 | John Hooker ' ‘//74/

FAA Form 337(12-33; 7




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all-previous alfterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(i more space is required, aftach addiponal sheets. kdentily with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed M20 air-oil separator model 300 on left engine as per STC SA02033AT and
installation instructions dated 7/1/99 revised 1/24/05.

RECEIVED

VAN 18 2006 -

FAADALIAS

O e omierires  OWOS

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753 - -




Q MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

U.S Depariment of
Faraporar (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ‘

Fodearal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type alt entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, ang AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law {48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not {0 exceed $1 000
for each such violation {Section 901 Feceral Aviation Act 1958)

Make
CESSNA

Serial No. ‘ | Nationality and Registration Mark

35272 N811MC

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

. A FERRONI INC. P.O. BOX 767
GUNTER, TX 75058 -0767

1. Aircraft

3. For FAA Use Only

The daiz idestiisd hersm cmees with apntirable s NBES reguremants and K aﬂﬁr:?rwi Qs
for e above desanbed aire *‘?i subiact o, oy inspss ionby a poTEgn uthonzed m FAR43.7

31 OCT 78 ,_\ A SO SO0

gate Rusoving inspeshyr -k’r.'m&,ﬁ, KS
4. Unit identification 5. Type

Unit Make Serial No. Repair Alteration
B ' |

POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE —

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cerificate No.
Y|ng||ng Aircraﬁ1 Inc. l U.S. Certified Mechanic
201 0 Airport Road Fareign Certified Mechanic YNBRSZ‘]Y
Wichita, KS 67277 Certified Repair Station RADIO CLASS 1,2, 3
Manufacturer

D. { certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s} identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
heretn is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual i
(N 7.
October 31, 2005 TEOFILO INES JR™—_s_ £5

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Feceral Aviation Admintstration and 1s @ APPROVED D REJECTED

ey

- - - :
D FAA Flt Standards D Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY T $ . ———— o i s
L—_' FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
— —
Date of Approval or Rejection Cerlificate or Signature of Autherized Individua
Designation No.
S ROBERT B. GALLOP
S/ - O ')f"’*‘"

FAA Form 337 ({1z-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
CESSNA 310 # 35272-N811MC-10/31/035

Removed Equipment:
Narco CP 136 Audio Panel
FlightTech Intercom ITC-404SP

Installed Systems: The following system was installed in a space provided by the aircraft manufacturer and in accordance with the manufacturer’s
installation instructions adapted as required using A.C. 43.13-2A par. 23a, b, ¢, & { guidelines:
Garmin GMA 340 Audio Control Panel

WIRING: Wire used was MIL22759/27500 installed in accordance with the manufacturer’s instaliation instructions adapted as required with A.C.43.13-
2A par. 27 a, b, ¢, d, ¢, g, & h guidclines, and of the appropriate gauge required by A.C.43.13-1B par.| 1-76 & 77. Wire was installed in accordance with
Chapter 11, Section 5 par. 11-66 through 11-69; Section 8 par 11-96; Section 9 par. 11-115 through 11-126; Section 11 par 11-146 through 11-147, and
Section 16 par. 11-205 through 11-210. Electrical loads have been evaluated in accordance with A.C. 43.13-1B Chapter 11, Section 3 par. 11-35 and 11-
16 and was found to be within limits. All installed equipment was tied to ship’s power via in-line pull-type and/or switch type circuit breakers (C/B)
and/or in-line fuse with location and label as follows:

GMA 340 Audio Panel, 5 Amp C/B, Avionics Bus, (located on aircraft circuit breaker panel), labeled “AUDIO”

Wiring Diagrams used for reference were from the following:
GARMIN GMA 340 Installation Manual Garmin Manual Number 190-00149-01 Revision L, June 2003

OPERATIONAL GROUND CHECKS: Post installation ground function and accuracy tests were performed in accordance with manufacturer
instructions. All systems operated normally.

CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS INSTRUCTIONS: Refer to the equipment installation manuals listed above for continued airworthiness
requirements, the aircraft maintenance manual, and this FAA 337. Inspect all equipment in accordance with FAR 43, App. D. All maintenance to be

performed will be in accordance with A.C.43.13-1B and applicable manufacturer’s service instructions.

WEIGHT & BALANCE and EQUIPMENT LIST: Revised Aircraft Weight & Balance and Equi;ﬁment List. The above installation meets the
requirements for static loading in accordance with A.C.43.13-2A Chapter 1 par. 4 through 12. No changes were noted to the compass system. Further
details are on file at Yingling Aircraft under W.0. # AVI 4751

oS BN )<l < Ll I L

l:l Additional Sheets Are Aftached
U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




Form Approved [\{ |
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

AT
- ' 'y»
i A ﬂ = Norult'l

D

-INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for- instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fallum to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such wolahnn (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make Model
. | Cessna 310
A Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

35272 N811MC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate}
i 2 Owner L A Ferroni Inc. PO Box 767

Gunter Tx. 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

O R T

(As described in ltem 1 above)

:
APPLIANCE
nufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

AIRFRAME

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency | o C. Certificate No.
John Hooker X1 U-S. Cerliicated Mechanic 3026093
1200 S Dewey St - sz;:“:;iﬁ:m
Sherman Tx 75090  [vomdfocturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and descnbed on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
8/26/05 John Hooker y A %

F

7. Approval for Retumn To Service

‘Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is bye APPROVED REJECTED . . |

X Inspection Authaﬁzation

Person*Appmved by Tmnsport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Certificate or Signature of Authornized Indwvidual

Designation No.
3026093 ,John Hooﬁker //

Date of Approval or Rejection

%/—

8/26/05

FAA Form 337 (12-88) -




NOTICE

. Wesght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entereq in the apbmpriate aircraft récord. An alteration must be
‘compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-

-

8. Description of Work Accomplished ' -
~ {If more space is required, atfach additional sheets. Idanfn&ruﬂh a:mﬂ naﬂomﬁyandmgstraﬂm mark and date workmpia‘ad)

Installed M20 air-oil separator model 300 on right engine as per STC SA02033AT and
installation instructions dated 7/1/99 revnsed 1/24/05.

Additional Sheets Are Attached

, . +USGP.O. 1990-761-753 -




- § Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020 *

For.FAA Use Only

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Alrframe Powerplant, Propeller or Appllance)

.i

- e L [ L ] . aim . B ol gl e =

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43. 9 FAR 43 Appendlx B ‘and AC 43.9-1 (or Stmsequant revision thereaf) for instructions
- and disposition of this form.” This report is required by faw (49 U.8.C. 1421). Faﬂuratnrepoﬂmnr&suﬁmamwl penalty nuttoexcead $1,000 ' ; .
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) M B

Nationality and Registration Mark
N811MC
Name {As shown on registration certificate) - Address (As shown on registration cemﬁcate)
L A FERRONI INC | ‘ P.O. BOX 767

GUNTER TX 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Onty -

4. Unit Idantiﬂcaﬁon

“_

(As descﬁbed in item 1 above)--—--—-—-—--—--—--—-—-—-—-—-

6. confomﬂty Statement

MAJORS FIELD AVIONICS LLC [0S Comeimediane___————_[W
99 MAJORS ROAD T Forson Cortfiod Wecharie
GREENVILLE, TX. 75402 I CorttedRopatr Siaior

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration madse to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachmentS hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatims and that the information fumished

herein is true and correct to the bast of my knowledge.

7. Approval for Returh to Servi

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviatinn Administration and is D APPROVED D REJECTED

E FAA Des:gnee | i Repair Statlm E |

Date of Approval or Rejection

Ob-/S-0 S

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE - '

 Weight and balance or opérating limitation changés shall be’ enteredin the appmpnate aircraft record: An alteration must be .
compatible with all previous alterations to assure cantmued conformity with:the. applicable arnvorthmess mqu!rements R ;

+
L e . - W ) b P L
* . ¥ . . . .
. ¥ 1 " " r, i * ] L

-.r-.. 3.:. Description of.work Accomp“shedr_. i v h“, - o | N | ., e ._.. e ke . s -,.-45... hom o v mabd wn
' (if more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

FR STATEMENT FOR GPS SYSTEM =~ .- - ‘ /P/%- *
NNumber N811MC  Ser.No. 35272° .  pate. . (JE-/S -0> =

This alteration is for the VFR/IFR Operatlonal approval of a ng KLN 84 GPS System. The airworthiness and VFR operational approval for
{this alteration was previously approved on FAA Form 337 dated 05-06-2005.

The previously required placard stating “GPS LIMITED TO VFR USE ONLY" has been removed from the instrument panel. The previously |
approved Flight Manual Supplement for VFR use has been removed from the Airplane Flight Manual.

The equipment manufacturer, King, has certified the GPS portion of the receiver to Technical Standard Order (TSO) C129a, Class A(1). .The
King 94 GPS System has been previously demonstrated to meet the initial certification and accuracy requirements of AC 20-138B as
demonstrated under STC SA00909WI-D.

Provided the King 94 GPS System receiver is receiving adequate usable signals, it has been demonstrated capable of and has been shown to
meet the accuracy specifications for: VFR/IFR enroute, terminal and non-precision instrument approach (GPS, VOR, VOR-DME, TACAN, .
NDB, NDB-DME, RNAV) operation within the U. S. National Airspace System in accordance with AC 20-138B, provided it is receiving usable
navigation information from the GPS receiver.

Navigation is accomplished using the WGS-84 (NAD783) coordinate reference datum. Navigation data is based upon the use of only the
Giobal Positioning System (GPS) operated by the United States of America. |

Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) ground and flight checks were performed satlsfactonly All information is on file at FAA Repair Station
MFOR674X under work order number 00125.

The King 94 GPS System is approved for IFR use in the ENROUTE, TERMINAL AND NON-PRECISION APPROACH modes. FAA approved
flight manual supplement for IFR operations for King 94 GPS System dated 05-06-2005 must be onboard aircraft for this installation.

| certify that the flight test required by 14 CFR Part 91.407 in acmrdanoe wuth AC 20-138A has been performed successfulty with no :
discrepancies noted. *

ol S——

oA AR GROET et i Greckou Fgt — 6 7= O

7

Signature: 4”4{

Certificate Number (X6 YCOTY

—fkNn——

[_] Adcitional Sheets Are Attached -
U.5.GPO:1989-0-663-171




Form Approved

et o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
oo (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Fedaral Aviation
Administration ' ' Office lde catlnn5 ,.)7 x i [
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000. . . L,
for each such violation (Sectlun a01 Federal Awahon Act 1958)

Make Model
CESSNA 310

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
35272 N811MC
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

P.O. BOX 767
GUNTER TX 75058-0767

L A FERRONI INC

3. For FM Usa Only

- - o e b

BRSO AR -
compiies with the Mimbm &Immﬂﬂness reqmramm W i
— ° approwved for use ONLY on the above degcibed aircraft, susject 1

conforrnity inspection by a person authorized in FAR 43.7
[V YN ~ / 2

Y Uni ldantl catlon

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Majors Field Avionics LLC [ ] U-S. Certified Mechanic MFOR674X 2
99 Major Road - |i Foreign Cenrtified Mechanic J T ﬂ 112 FEPN G

Greenville, Texas 75402 % E::Lﬁf:: I::::air Station (1 iy 17257 )5 //‘,‘" 2}

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and descnbed on the reverse or attachn"rents hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumnished

herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
i | T
Date Signature of Authorized Individ
5-6-2005
Philip V. Blakely
7. Approval for Retugn to Service
sl .
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the -

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is F.'i APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector

FAA Designee Repalr Station Persun Approved by Traosper
Canada A:murthl DE
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of A thonzecl Individugl

é——'___ / 7# 0 g Designation No. X

FAA Form 337 (12-88) { - | A




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

A. Equipmint removed:
King Radio Co. KR 85 TSO ADF P/N 066-1023-00 SER# 11162, Located at AJ/C Sta. 23, a KI-225-01 ADF Indicator p/n 066-3017-01

Located at A/C Sta No. 20, a General Design Turn Cordinator p/n 5400-7295-3 ser. no. 4649 located at A/C Sta. No. 23, and an Apollo
618 TCA Loran p/n 430-0193-009 mod A ser. no. 83039 located at A/C Sta. 20.

B. Equipment installed was a King KLN 94 GPS p/n 069-01034-0101 ser. no. 3265, as per Instaliation Manual 006-10599-0004 Rev. 4
. dated_January 2003. A King KX 165 NAV/COM p/n 069-1025-25 ser. no. 47614, as per Installation Manual 006-00179-0006 Rev. 6

i . —— ———
ek g ey o g TR — T e o = — e e T e ey, — T o - m

-_F'__:‘ — — .

R

dated October 1994. A King K! 209A Indicator p/n 066-3056-10 ser. no. 7660”35 per I_nst;Ila't'idn Manual 006-10543-0000 Rev. 0
dated October 1996. A King KN 62 DME p/n 066-1088-00 ser. no. 7558 as per Installation Manual 006-00144-0006
Rev. 6 dated April 1997. All the above was installed at A/C Sta. 20. A MSI Avionics cooling fan p/n msi 96-10328 ser. no. 6354

as per Installation Manual msi 96-10314/28 Rev- dated 20 December-1993. This unit was located at A/C Sta. 12;2’ PR

A revised Flight Manual Supplement, document number 006-00877-0000, original revision, dated ,5-@-20& was supplied to the A/C
owner and is to be kept on board this aircraft at all times.

Instructions for Continued Airworthness were made available to the owner for insertion into A/C records for future maintenance of this
system.

KLN 94 GPS Pilot's Guide, part number 006-18207-0000, dated September 2000 was made available to the flight crew.
KLN 94 Quick Reference, part number 006-18228-0000, revision 1, dated 8/2000 was made available to the flight crew.
C. All equipment has been installed according to the following FAA documents:

Mounting Appropriate Installation manuals detailed above Acceptable

Wire harmess FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-85,86,89 Acceptable
Harness routing FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-115,116,117,118,119,120,125 Acceptable

Harness installation FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-135,136,137,138,139 Acceptable

Wire harness installation FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-146,147 Acceptable

Wire harness installation FAA/AC 43.13-2A/Para 27 Acceptable
Functional tests Appropriate Installation manuals detailed above Acceptable
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) design FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-106 Acceptable
Interference tests FAA/AC 43.13-1B/Para 11-107 Acceptable

D. All work was performed in accordance with the data referenced above. Post installation overall ground tests have been

performed_to_assure proper operation.of all.affected Systems.__..- e & - e oe - e s o e . s L

E. The KLN 94 GPS system is approved for VFR use only. The aircraft owner has been so advised and a placard
stating "GPS LIMITED TO VFR USE ONLY" is installed in plain view of the pilot on the instrument panel.

F. A/C weight and balance has been revised and supplied to the A/C owner.
G. All affected systems were tested accordingly to show compliance with 14 CFR 23.1309.
H. An electrical load analysis was performed in accordance with AC 43.13-1B\Para 11-37. The changes in electrical load

were found to be within the limits established b‘y the airframe

*hhhkkkkkhkhhhhhhhhhih E N D whhkkkekrkhdhdhihhhkhirkiih

mAddilional Sheets Are Attached
U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




RECEIVED
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Office Identificafion’

U.S Department of

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
oo putation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

‘
-
q
3

f

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penatty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
CESSNA 310

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
35272 ‘ N811MC

Namae (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
L A FERRONI INC P.O. BOX 767

GUNTER TX 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 6. Type

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

ol I I A i il
'
6. Conformity Statement

Majors Field Avionics LLC [ ] U-S. Certified Mechanic |
99 Majors Road || Foreign Certified Mechanic

Greenville, TX. 75402 (] Certified Repair Station

[ {Mamfactweer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in.item 4 above and described on the reverse ar attachments hereto - ~
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished
herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
05-09-2005

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner presm'bed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer . nspection Authorization
Inspector
BY — _
Canada Airworthiness Group
A

Date of Approval or Rejection

4 -/7-90S

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Other (Specify)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating imiation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be ) !
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed S-Tec autopilot SYSTEM 30 Double Axis Model No. ST-888-30 as per STC SA09511AC-D according to instaflation
manual ST-888 Dated 06-14-01 and Bulletin No. 700 Rev. No. 6 Dated 08-22-02.
The FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement issued to the aircraft owner must be kept abord this aircraft at all times and be

accessible to all crew members. The instructions for Continued Airworthiness form No. 81604 Rev. B, S-Tec Part No. 81604
should be incorporated into this aircrafts maintenance program.

[:l Additional Sheets Are Attached
| U.S.GPQO:1989-0-663-171




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe. Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

" Federal Aviation
Administration

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypa all entries. Sae FAR 43. 9, FAR 43 Appende: B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol) for mstmchons

. and disposition of this form. This report is ‘réquired by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Fallure to report can rasult in cvil penalty not to exoeed 31 000 - "
- for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).” - o S ¥ _. |

P Make N
Cessna

Name (As shown on registration certificate)
L. A Feroni Inc.

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

PO Box 767
Gunter Tx. 75058-0767

4. Unit Identification

Unit Make Mode!

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT Cdntinental 0 470-M 51168-6-M - X

6. Conformity Statement

APPLIANCE

A. Agency's Name and Address
John Hooker U.S. Cerlificated Mechanic 276563546
‘1200 S Dewey St Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Sherman Tx 75090 ~ | Certicated Repair Station
; - Manufacturer

,D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herem is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
12/7/04 John Hooker e %

4
7. Approval for Return To Sey I ce
Pursuant to the authority given persons epecrf ed below, the unit identified in item 4 was in in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X APPROVED REJECTED
e Other (Speci
| ) : : Person Approved by Transport
Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

g.zgmc:}jeon orN Signature of Authorized Individ %
272;635:6 -] John Hooker /

/"

1277104

FAA Form 337 (12.88)




+
|
»

NOTICE

Weight and balance.or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appmpnate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued confonmty with the applicable airworthiness requirements. | .

8. Description of Work Accomplished -
(if more space is required, attach addifional sheers Idmtrfy wﬁ‘h armraﬂ nationality and mmstratfon mark and date work mmpﬁeted )

. Removed oil screen from right engine and installed F&M:company p/n C6LC oil filter adaptor
- for spin on oil filter in accordance wuh STC SE09356SC and installation drawmg # ID-l dated

No h 25 1 S S 6 - - . . . - - ' - L - ] 2 L] | ] a - L] . L
. . .
r
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Additional Sheets Are Attached "+

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




FAA

) ’ DALLAS-SWOS
__Uc.o: N . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of Transportation (Alrframe, Powerplant, Pmpellor, or Appliance)
" Federal Aviation
Adininistration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Failure to reporl can result n civil penarty not to exoeed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federa! Aviation Act of 1958) - : L

Namnallty and Reg:sh'atlon Mark E | L

N811MC"
Address (As shown on registration certicate)

J

Name (As shown on registration certificate)
L A Ferroni Inc.

14

PO Box 767
- Gunter Tx.: 75058-0767

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 5 Type

B I R BT e |
(As described in ltem 1 above) --

APPLIANCE

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

John Hooker U.S. Certificated Mechanic 12765635406

1200 S Dewey St Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Sherman Tx. 75090 - | C-orfificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is the and corect to the best of my knowiedge

AIRFRAME

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
12/07/04 John Hooker L //

7. Approval for Retumn To Service/ ‘ o

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X APPROVED REJECTED

. ::Qgeztms tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Jther (Specily)
BY

. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station | Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individua!
Designation No. ' "

FAA Form 337 (1288) .




N0110E

Weight and ba!ance or operabng limitation changes shall be entemd in the appmpnate a:mraﬁ record. An alteration must be
. compatible with all previous alte IBthﬂS to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(# more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with a:mraﬁ natronalﬁy and registration mark and date work mmpletad )

Removed South Wind model 940 sn 1447 and Installed C&D Associates Heater Model CD35K
p/n CD14010K3 sn 779 Faa/Pma approved replacement Parts manufacturing No. PQ2597CE,
Production approval listing supplement No.38 date May 13 2004. Installation as per Heater
installation Instructions IN14010K3 rev.D dated 2/19.04. orglnal heater controls swmhes ;
-replaced with switch CD21253 as per installation instructions.

Removed rotating beacon and replaced with Whelen model HR,CFA-14/28 strobe light p/n
01-0770029-31 as per STCSA615EA and mstallatlon and service manual Sept. 16, 1999.."

Additional Sheets Are Attached @~ .7

*U.S.G.P.O. 1980-761-753




- US Department
- of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

S MAJOR REPAlR AND ALTERATION
~ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

' INSTRUCTIONS: Print or typé all entries. See FAR 439 FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision therecf) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is' required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 -

- for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make
Cessna

4 - N

i

[ Model
310

- - L) [ a”
L F .
4 " 1
. - T
&

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark |
35272 N811MC

T Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PO Box 767

Gunter Tx. 75058-0767

Name (As shown on registration cettificafe) =~
2 Owner L A Feroni Inc.

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

(As described in ltem 1 above)

0 470-M 53132-0-M-R

s

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
John Hooker X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 276563546
1200 S Dewey St Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Sherman Tx 75090. Certificated Repair Station
- Manufacturer

_*D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse ar attachments hereto
. have been made in accaordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herein is frue and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual y
1277104 John Hooker l " // = l’
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idenfified in itemn 4 was in ed in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

Inspector | Manufacturer X

o Person Approved by Transport
Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual

BY —

FAA Designee

D?te of Approval or Rejection

127104 Designation No.

FAA Form 337 (12.88)

276563546

(&

John Hooker % '

(




NOTICE

Weight and ba!anoe or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appmpnate atmraft mcoml An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued oonfonmty with the applicable airworthiness reqwrements

8. Description of Work Accomplished |
. (if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Idenm‘y with aircraft nationality and regstratron mark and date work completed.)

Removed oil screen from left engine and installed F&M company p/n C6LC oil filter adéptor for
- spin on oil filter in accordance with STC SE09356SC and installation drawmg # ID 1 dated
Nov.25 1996.
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] Additional Sheets Are Attached - ' .
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Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020 ,,

D | MAJOR REPAIR-AND ALTERATION RA
omeniimﬁo"; | (Alrframe, Powerplant Propeller, or Appllance) ‘ Office Idertification |

Federal Aviation o ¥ o - ~

. Administration

| _ S
'INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1858)

Serial No. 35272 Nationality and Reglstrahcn Mark
N811MC

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dykeswill LTD One Shoreline Plaza Ste.705 N.

Corpus Christi Tx. 78401

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit identification
—“m

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
o ----.
APPLIANCE

6. Conformity Statement

Donald Wayne Maloy ﬂ 449470321
4718 Rivervew Tral [FoconContomedbocane |
Corpus Christi Tx.78410 .
e

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ' ‘ Signature oPAuthorized Individual , i
5-23-01 , {/5 l 3

7. Approval for Return To rulce v

Pursuant {o the authority given persons specified below, the unit ldentlf ed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Adm:mstrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and IS [/] ArPROVED REJECTED

. mI-Sta neares - Manufacturer - lnspectlun Authorization Other (Specily)
- FAA Designee . Repair Station . Ferson Ap %ﬁﬂi%;s%mﬁ

Certificat t
Date of Approval or Rejection Desiggh% gfm - | Signature of Authori
5-23-01 . o 451887394 . _ .

POWERPLANT

FAA Form 337  (1289) # ,7 —




NOTICE i - o

Weight and ba!ance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
~compatfible w:th all prewous alterations to assure contrnqe‘d confonmty with the apphcab!e auworthmess requirements.

8 Descnptlon of Work Accomplished a
(if more space is requ:red, attach additional shests. Identify with arrcraﬁ natfonahty and reg:straﬂan mark and date work completed.) |

- -
* ’ _ T R I 1 =T ' 1 f
F 3 ! 1 Ex .

» E ]
' b 1 & L . . !

N811MC == - - 556.7 hobbs * '+ 3548.7 total time . ST ' ‘ T
Removed Goodyear brake assy. p/n 95-21792,disc p/n 95-2568, wheel p/n 85-3238. Installed Clevland wheel and brake conversion kit
p/n 199-64 in accordance with Clevland drawing 50-68 and STC, SA111GL. Revised weight and balance.Revised equipment list.

AREARARERAERRARREAREXRRRARRRE KRR R End Report RRRRRRAAERRRERERKERRRRRRRARARKEKX |
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\ \D ddmonal Sheets Are Attached o o Lt
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REGISTRY __
CAMERA NO. ). DATE:. § -

& e aelen o _ M—l'ﬁ-h_l. B a—_ ]
.

e el g i i--.-:h__'l-.-.-.-_'_-l- - S _—r - _.___.-I- bl

-
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. . | Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

“(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Ay ::;:;::ﬁ Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Apﬁend ix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and dispasitian‘nf this form. This report ig required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421), Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

_ Make . - [ Modet
R CESSNA | 310

Serial No. . | Nationality and Registration Mark
35272 - o N811MC

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

1261 West Ave.
. Cartersville, GA. 30120

. JIMMY STILES

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

Unit ~ Make Model | Serial No. Alteration

A_!HFHAM’E | W(ﬂs described in ff&f_‘ﬂ 1 Ebﬂ‘l’&) mmm

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

. | ' 6. Conformity Statement | |
A. Agency's Name and Address _{ B. Kind of Agency 1 C. Certificate No.
| - X[ US. Certificated Mochanic
Kim Dalr ymple . Ffurei'gh Certificated Mechanic | | -
6508 Willdupree Lane Certificated Rapair Station - - -AP'258372.9 14
Acworth GA. 30102 | | | Manutaciurer ]

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachmenis hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regqulations and th ’ i
[ r ’ - ] - * * ' at
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | - | | the Information

APPLIANCE

Date Signature of Authorized individual

Feb. 23 1993 Kim I_",';.,T;'ll_'I_;[f_'y]'np_]_e“lr ja—; l" '/

7. Approvai for Return To Service

Fursc_.:a_nt to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EAPPHOVED ] REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standard o Other (S :
Inspector nedres Manufacturer X Ilnspeclion Authorization (Specily)

BY _ t =

FAA Desi : : Person Approved by Transport
gnee Hepair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

i Designation No. . [) a@ ’
Feb. 23 199 Kim Dalrymple, “lor & Uy

the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (12-85)
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NOTICE

Wefght and balance oroperating limitation changes shall be 'ehfe"réd'fh the apprﬂpriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
| compatible with all previous alterations to assure con tinued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements..

1 by

1 8. Description of Wark Accomplished - | o
{1f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraff nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

L

INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING....

—_

o

| | STATION
King Transponder KT-76A SN 85080 19.0

King KX-185 SN 89594 o 19.0
VHF Comm. Antenna DMC63-2 | 41.0

Morrow 61BTCA Loran SN 22456 19.0

B

£ Morrow Lo:an-Antenna | | 116.3

: - S \ | ) 2
A1l equipment installed with Manufacturers parts- S
hardware and Manufacturers installation manuals. EEH

;i; , N Operational check of systems confirms satisfactory | ;;;

i operation. ) q o
AC 43:13 1A-2A wvere also used as referance for installation S0k
of equipment. . Ins
Aircraft wieght balance was revised and egquipment list

updated.
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u.s. DEP a commERcE | | " Porm Approved. Budget bureso No, 41 BULS,
N S Amm ADMINISTRATION o | INSTRUGTIONS _
APPL!CATIGN FOR AIRWORTHINESS GERTEIC&TE Please print of type. Bubmit tbis form to the

Civil Aeronautics Admmmtmt on Aviation Ba.f t
'AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT | o emrettis Acministrtion Avistion Safety

1. ‘T"!'FE GF AFFLICATiGH {Mﬂ&)

mEﬂHIMMWMF}m o a.Dnmrmcmmummmumnrmu
o annuan lmumamﬂ.ormm n.Dm:mmmnmEuunmmmlsmsncha
3 nDMﬂWWHWMWﬁMWmEﬁE B R = | ' |

2. ;‘gwﬂﬂ‘rmummmmnmmwmmm o TR | - - | o
‘woriiness clifcation(eys L ees DO 856 10 permif opersian of the aieraf I the follotng o
..msmmmmmmm mmmmumm

a0 uMmEnsEEcaRy . - oo

‘e ) RESTRICTED (5ZECAR® = - -

(memmm&)hhm . -. |
Dmmmnﬁ&am SRR G e
- O asmiaL aovermsmiG -~ |
Dmam.ﬁmmuﬁ
- [J GUIDER TOWING |

a_E] ExFEmuﬁrmL - -
(m&mwﬂ!ﬂpﬂimﬂm{umhm |

[ ResEARCH AND mmm'r )
0 AMATEUR-BUILT .
EJ nmausmmon

o ==

3. AIRCRAFT !ﬂEHTIFiCATmH wmm
e AIHCRAFT HAKE

gyl " -
! . i _ = T _ o e - e — e

- 4 ENGINE MAKE

Cﬁntiﬂﬁﬂtﬁl _ii'], J -,_,:. S 0-L70M -

4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION mmﬂmm Mwm

| hmummmmasss |
| L2110y b

**J‘EEH

Hiahita Y Eaneas

{ & mncmf nwnsﬁ*ﬁ EERT’EFI " ﬁm.ﬁmwm Rem) i -
| - T hereby eertify that T am tha regiatered owner {or his agent) of the afroraft identiﬁed in Item 3 above which is

i rm'ksmred* with the Civil Aeronautics Administration as re b the Regulations of the Administra 1
arﬁ%mdwﬁmapuaw&ﬂiﬂphﬁtﬁﬂfﬂﬂmm rasistmynn. mfl.a,_nm ﬁ,,m umm

_n.E]cEnnnc.m: QF REGISTRATION, FORM ACA-SI) (PART A), DATE OF ISSUE -
b D APPLICATION FOR ammnoﬂ_ FORM ACA-500 (PART m. ana A::A-m, PART A, FORWARDED TO CAA AIRCRAFT RECORDS BRANCH, -
. W-300 ON | ! |

. __________z__._ |
e.@amms REGISTRATION ca?:?mc&m FORM m:n-m DATED - 8-25-55

*hmtahmlghh me atreraft R
"wned s citizen U 8 ?ﬁmmmg
utsaa:lmmvnammmufmumm

ATTACHMENTS (Chect which) | L "i N
O aca-sto Dmmmmmm ) IR \' ‘_“““......_*.L '} wve
DOacaxw . [ oaTA DRAWINGS. EYC. | | (ICTATORE OF R TERET DN O AUTHORTED Yok
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{Ta be mmpleteﬂ by a C44 reprmntatfua of mpmﬁatf r#pﬁr #tﬂtton}

'I'hB Eiﬂ:mﬂ ﬁﬂcﬁheﬂ in ftém 3 on tha reverse of this foras kas been imnectﬂd tﬁd found to mnform to the folhwinr

- (CEek and complile applieable feinfy o
1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTIEICATION BASIS ' :

» [X] AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION ND. _ﬁlL_mmsmmmm
b (] AIRCRAFT LISTING PAGE RD. _ B |
& [J AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY THROUGH cmn Ho.

d.[jmmn REGULATION anmwmmnmn

B, Amcnm AND ENGINE nmmﬁa Rﬁcﬂm

nmmmmmnmmmmﬂm
'aummmmmﬂmmmsﬁmmm |
| nﬂmmm:mlufzmammmmamw
. a.BmeEmmmmmmmmmnm

SERIALHD

; _mm.ua. -

. SERIAL HO.

muo.

3 PHEVlﬂUB lHSPEﬂTIﬁH HEGQRD (INEPEETIGH RECGRDED O’N FD-RM AGA—BEB)

Y usr AIRWORTHINESS INSFECTION CONDUCTED

ey ﬂmh‘ muum:mnm

] BY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE NO.
e BY MECHANIC, CERTIFICATE NO. | .
b, EI FEmanlc AIRERAFT INSPECTION IEFGET FORY ACA-319, ms RETURNED TO OWNER

-

l. RIHWDHTHIH 3 DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR FEE'V!E.‘WED

o & oreramion Lisamations. pldyl el b fsbbel il fiflobety’ CAR 3,777 (b) “dlsplayed

. [J CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-39, IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT | in gireraft
e. (] CURRENT APPROVED Amnms FLIGHT MANUAL IS AVAILASLE 1] MF:CRAF!‘
a.E CURRENT WEIGHT AND Bmcz mmaﬂmnu IS AVAILASLE IN mm
-.Elmsmmau HAS BEEN mnmmmmm
t. I3 CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS, FORM ACA-1382, 1SSUED 70 EmEE _
Mmmnnmm ISSUED T0 EXPIRE ..
= TBY i

ATe)

e
e g -u_ilf: i _"ﬁ 'J.__.aﬁa'b-‘-:!k
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J-ll.' | o : o | | | - .
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- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE
| Cessna

: 1T OF TRANSPORTANION -
Fm AVIAHDH ABMINISTRATHJN

S MA.IOR EEPAIR AND AI.TERATION
(Alrl"rame, Powerplun! Propeller, or Applmnce)

all entries. See FAE 43.9

Form Approved |
Budget Bureau No. 04-R0GO. i

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION  _

| ST
MGDE. - l,.:;""rf )
- i310

.

SERIAL NO. .
o 352'?2
NAME {As :hnmm on reglsfm'hm mﬁf’mfa]

Geralei H. Lewis

3

NATIOHALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

| N. 811MC

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
P.0O. Box 26? -
Lake Placid, Florida 33852

FOR EAA USE GHLY

_4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

A, AGENCY'S Nmsma abbiss

i -

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Cape Kennedy Communications, inc.:

P.O. Box 5196 Ti-Co Airpart
Titusville. Flarida - 32‘?30

5, CE_ETI_FICATEB MECHANIC
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION.

Repair Station

i

.D. I rtify
itti?chmer:tlr‘l:}:henril;?: nnd/ﬂr:‘m:i]:e:':tzgnmn:i‘i:{;tflhe ttﬁmt(s) identified f!r]l? item’4 above and described on the reverse or
et been rda 1 er art
and that the lnformatmn furnished hcr:m is trur md o cc%zu;ir:c;::t t:;f - :3925:3;;3US Federal Aviarion Regulations

DATE
&-18-73

SIGNA OF AUTHORIZED

Pursuant to the nuthmry given persons specified below,

thc:Administramr aof the: Federal Ammn Adm:mstrannn

“the unit ldenuﬁed in item 4 was. ins ed in the manner prescribed by

and is . {] APPROVED [ JREJEC

FAA - FLT STAHMED&

4

> | _ o ]
INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION THER (Specify

-1

FAA.DEE&GNEE' T

| gEPAIR sumn
X |
CERTIFICATE OR

DATE OF APPROVAL 0& .
DESIGNATION "NO.

REJECTION
 %18-73

- g T L™ N, RN LAt S d T

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF _AIRCRAFT

SIGNATU - OF AUTHORIZED IND!

= ) /
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Werghf t.:md balunce or uperuhng limitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record.
" An dlteration must be compatible with uH previous: ufferahuns to assure cunfmuad conformity with the
apFMEubl-Junmwﬂunaﬂmnﬂnnnmnenh: -

8. .DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space ‘is requrred attach addrfmnul sheets. ” Identify with air-
- cruﬂ nahonuhfy and reg:sfrafmn mark and date work complefed } e |

Fl . -

;Iﬁstalled tﬁe*féllééiﬁg eqﬁipment{f-;_

'1; fGenavE'BXSGOO-Transponﬁer
Eﬁﬁipﬁent-mnﬁnted in instrumeﬁt”paﬁel iﬁ;Epace“
~provided for radio equipment. Cables routed
with and 1&ced to existiug wire bundles. ;

P - ' a
. |

Gnmpass awnng bquipmant list revised and alectrical
- load computed and founﬂ to be less than 80% of

~generator ocapacity. C

‘Weight and balaﬁaejcarrécted and entered in Airc'raf{:t.LDg.i

All work accumplished according to A8 43.13-1 and
' 43,13-2, Chapter 2, Paragraph 21, 22, 23, 24, and 27;
Chapter 5, Paragraph 37.

U.S. G.P.O. 1072/720-694/645/1303
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OEPARTM - ¢ mmﬂm Approved

_ me ﬁ’f’;ﬂﬂm mﬁmmu . - Bﬂdgﬂ* areasu No, M*RQ&G.I

' MAJOR REPAIR AND AI.TERATIDH

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
- ¥-3-08

» and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

(At;frume, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applicnce)

- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeud::
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE - . | , MGDEl

Cessna | | 210

1. AIRGRAFT -

SERIAL NO.,

- o " INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
35272 - o - N-811MC

NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate) ADDRESS (As

Gersld M. Lewls . Lake Placid, Florida 33852

on registration certificate)

4. UNIT_IDENVIFICATION

— 5. TYPE

- | AL ND - ALTER-
MODEL SERIAL ‘ REPA IR
ATION

'

X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

S : L : : .".j' - o o . '..._;..1_.*. — 15.,_..--'1.-"#-*

- — & mmn STATEWENT _ - _
A. AGENC’(S NA.M.E AND mnaess | B KIND OF AGENCY. " | C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Cape Kenned Comunicatinns & E.aa | JUS. CERTIFICATED MECKANIC |
pe e y o | |FORRIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - Repair Station

P.O. Box 5196 Ti-@o mrt 'y |ceamricateo REPAIR sn'rmu\? T Ra?io
Titusville, Florida 32780 MANUTACTURER - Sh5h

D. I certify thnt the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above nnd described on the reverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requitements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the mfnrmatmn furnished herein is-true and correct to d:ue best of my knowledge.

DATE

SIGNAT] RE OF AUTHOR(ZED INDIYIGUAL

i

11-9-72
7. APPROVAL FOR REJURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item

the Administrator c:_f the Federal Avistion Administration and is @ APPROVED [] RI:'J
F .

i | .
FAA AT. STANDARDS | | juNuracTuseR | ]cmm (Spacify}

ms§ctcd in the manner ptescribed by

! OR IMSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
BY ¢

i

T CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
| FAA DESIGNEE X | REPAmR STATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR
REJECTION | DESIGN NO.
| 11-9-72 .- U9y

FAA Form 337 -(7=e%n-

(8320
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Wetghf r.md baiunce or nperafmg limitation changes shall be enfered in the upproprmfe aireraft record.

An_glteration must be compatible with all prewous alferaﬂans to assure ‘continved canform:fy with the
applicable airworthiness reqmremenfs._ | e

B.. DESCRIPTION 0F WORK ACCOMPLISHED (lf more space is required, ah‘ach additional sheefs Identify with air-
| craﬁ‘ nationality and regtsfmhon murk and date work completed. ) |

.'iﬂ-—-i; -
:

Removed the following equipment: -
' ‘1. Narco Mark V.
Installed the fallowing equipment.

1. Narco Gnm/llA/

Ll
-

Equipment mounted in instrument panel in spaﬂe: J
- provided for radio equipment. Cables routed
with andlaced to existing wire bundles.

- -Compaas suung Equipment list.revised and electrical
 load computed and found to be less than 80% of
generator capacity.

weight and halance corrected an@ entered id
Alrcraft log. C

All work accomplished according to AC 43.13-1
and 43.13-2, Chapter 2, Peragraph 21, 22, 23,
24  and 27; Chapter 3, Paragraph ——e—==.

-

END

7] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
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3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPA} ' |
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL 13- T =0 DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVE

a. AIRFRAME

-

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALA s —_— —
*AFTER the ropairs nndfﬂranftm::frﬁ OATA  This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency | ﬁﬂ“’ﬂ?ﬁl‘ ] f.-hﬂ
descrlin {’“hwm iy :Hﬂﬂ;{ iﬁ spare mrﬂfonir:;t'tgt will not be completed until such cnmpﬂnm;tj?ﬁ in
. 1 - n m mm & iﬂ. t- x » ‘;; i . -
| ifmnappli " \mis time, it will be completed by the installing agenoy,

 EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® " : ' |
(Pounds) EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from detum)® USEFUL LOAD {Patinds)®

b. POWERPLANT

— | -

. .
- ' " '
1
-

B TYPE AND MANUFACTURER

il
=
. 4

d. APPLIANCE

¥

- 33.85 M@éa' aft : 15?0-7

5. CONFORMITY STAT‘EME-HT-{Cnmﬂde and chAect) |

@ AGERCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS — ' - -
. b. KIND OF AGERCY CERTIFICATE
— i = f:. IF; HE-

e

X1 U. 8. Certlficated Mechanic. Ak 122
- [J Foreign Certificated Mechanic. 7575

Harry T. Hendersen Jr, 0. Certificated Répair Station,
Iogt Cifice 35y 9129 - - .| 0 Manufacturer. |
Shreve_m" Louisisna A (3 -(Cheok if repair or alteration
. - | | . o | was made under delegation op-
e L tion prooedures.) -

- ‘sttachmenta %:faﬁt.omhﬂ; mnoéﬁﬁiﬂ&mmmm?ﬁﬂtﬁ requiremente of B v iy G nd desoribed on tha roverso or
- the infarmation furnished herein is true and correst to the bmtmq:;f ny kn U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and that

— j“za—é?‘ i 8 o vt e | /2 ‘ |
(Dats repair andfor slteratlon completed) 0 . =AW ] (Blonature of suthariied inrei 7

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Chect end complete appropricts fHams)

Pursuant to the authority specified below th : i . |
trator of the Federal Aviitiie Agoncy nng i: unit lﬂﬁnﬁﬁed In.’ltl-a'.m 3 w&s inspected In the manner preseribed by the Adminis-

> } av { [J FAA Designes ' [7] Manufacturer -] Cansadian Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft

(] resecTED X 5&;‘ Flight U Repair 8tation ~ [J Other (Specify)
nspector . . 5 7,

I | | . .
(Date of approval or rejection) A I ' Z ,"M b JM//
~ (Bignature gfluthorized individual; title or [dentification number)

- il

7. TO Eg COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL

. gjﬂ n Atr engineering comment = l: Beo attached memnrandufn : '. | I I
b. c - x g : - . . J
SW>GADO - 11 - -

(Signature Flight Standards Inspector)
Form FAA-027 (4521

,
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" INstRUCTIONS

. This form must be completed in duplicate each timé a major repair and/or aleration 1s made of an aircraft, sirframe, power
: .* plant, propeller or appliance. After the repair and/or alteration has been inspected and item 8 completed, the original copy of this
® . ' form will be made available to the air¢craft owner for retention as part of the aircraft records, The duplicate copy Is rﬁtgined by
"+ the FAA for administrative purposes. | S T : * IR .

Ea .

-
a

| N B_pé'CAM 18 for detailed instructions ecncerning the informtlon tobafurnishadwiththis form and Instructions concerning
jts preparation, ' - - o : L - | T

8. PESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHEL,® .

. a
- - 4
. \ . : . - ’ _;_ lh -
- = —c
. . -. . - - - -\... . .ot - 'Ir. 1

arker icceiver, end ome Nareo dark VI Omad. = )
Enstall&tiﬁa‘m; made using stapderd radio panel moun tings and standard

E - mounting in the nose for the Mark V power supplies and the V6A-3A Ouni

-

-+ -pouverter. Fouipment vas mounted W 8=32 gerows ana S-BEu_elastic Buts -
4a all applié&bg; nounting holes, Wirdng was factory fumiaied excopt for
 audio end pover cables and this was febricated of 1l 5086 20 peuge for .

amdio circuite and .41 5086 1, gauge for power circuits, All wiring is

§n vinyl condiut tied in where me-ded with AN7LZ W,

. - Iten ' Weigh Arm >uent
LTLi=6 with Omnimeter removed - 9.0 , o
| ?8-27, Transceiver rm'?ﬁ . | - , .- 3.0 '

el g —-

1072601
72
72
- ?h.5
105
100, 8

Narco ..ark V Panel Unit | - L £ 12
Larco ‘ark V. Panel Unit - . 0 - . #4122
linpeo P24 77 Fower Unit g3 . 5 7
oreo Tz 'P7 Pover Undt 3 . - 30
. tiarco VOA-3i Umni Comverter = - - =21

)5.6
LeO

y,
£

tiereo CS5=3A ‘ndicator e a | £ 16 | ﬁ 12,5
7

- ¥ g " 33485

o Areeety ey Vel 3%
- Hew mm 1570.7 1bs

sl

.E_,M-_,’

*IT 0341%100a) space Is neediad sttach additional sheets bearing alrcraft nationality and registration mark and date work campleted,
. Cheok hlock if edditicnal ehents arp attached. [J o -
| I © 7 et.A GOVEINMENT PRISTING CFFICBI 194 O -587T30
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MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

Am__(wﬂﬂum&r,
BRY”Aududon Plage

- Shreveport, Louisiana

o. AIRFRAME

-

5. POWERPLANT

c. PROPELLER -

d. APPLIANCE

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANGE DATA Thm

*AFTER the and/or alterationg
ducﬁm lblfﬂ*fm _

itern must

if appli
— _app l_cablé'

be completed ‘by repair. or
::Efonent, it will uot be

~ case of a spare c
stalled in an aire

~ B3072D

cily, zone and Stale)

228 with applicable sirworthinoed -
the above described aircraf

LIE L

At this time, it will

alteration agenecy.

However, in the

completed until such component is in-
be completed by the installing

agency,

EMPTY WEIGHT (Pa‘llﬂ-til)'

EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY {(Inches from dotum)®

USEFUL LDAD (Pounds)*

3087.8

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT {Complrte and cheed)
. AGERCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Rasmal

-~ 33.7 Aft of Datum

1

1572.8

il ——— -

b. KIND OF AGENCY

—[r. CERTIFICATE NO.

Orville Cagtesl
3807 Fike Street

Shrava'pﬂrt. La,

d.I;ertif}'thatam— &0 tera o
| att.aphmenta_hereto hi?v]; baadénmadar Mtegt;inmmﬂdamta
the mformgt;pnn furnished herein is true and

repair and/or alteration cotnplstod)

-7 f

ﬁAPPRovm } . { ‘g GAA Designes D.Mgmﬁactumr

[] REJECTED

WYP Ry

(Dute of spproval or rejection)

— -

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY cAA FERSONNEL

2

F prwardad for engineering comment
&[] Accepted

@ U. B. Certificated Mechanic,

(] Foreign Certificated Mechanic

. S ; | (Blmatq:-a_ atthorizad iﬂvidlhi]}

t{;&ut end compleie approprisie {{erma) -
aa-t.lnjt idﬁ:fi_:iﬂed in jtem 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adxﬁiniﬂ—-

;gciihpm&ﬂumhn7

“gﬂL

] Bes attached niemnrandum "~

1167973

described

. i—

on the reverse or

48 of the U. B. Civil Air Regulations and that

] Can&di.a.n Department of Transport Ins
‘[ Other (Specify) - |

7/ %

-

pector of Aircraft

(Blgnature of authfrifed indivkiual; tite or IdentiBestion number)

- TitosR)

S . @
R

—— [] Reinspected

by oo -
L.

- -

iy up—_—
= .
e

T N e

. R = __,.pl'_!' :
L - - T L ¥

i S S I R

(CAA designation nom ber)

——- [] Bpot Checkec’;..__

(Date)

(Dats)

L i ] . L T e N LY LT LY Y B

(Blgnature Aviation Bafety Agent)
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~ INSTRUCTIONS = _'

| - This form must be mmplétéﬂ in duplicate each time a major repair andfor altamtmn is mde'nf nn'alrcrﬁft,;a_iﬁmmﬁ, powe:r— o
plant, propeller or appliance. - After the repair and/or alteration has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original copy of this

form will be made available to the aircraft owner for retention as part of the aircraft records. - The duplicate copy is rjeta.i:n_ted by -
the CAA for administrative purposes. ~ = PR o R -

“Bee CAM 18 for de iled mstructlm _enﬁaerning'tha haformﬁﬁﬂn to be furnished with this for'ﬂ;t a.nd instructions mncaammg
its preparation. = o I SR : SRS

8. DESCRIPTION -OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED.*

!

-.
-

-

Imlhﬂﬁnmss Raﬁaﬂ.ﬁﬁﬂcan and A!.r 03313 ﬁn'meimting bracket:

- Atreraft Wetght @/ 30824.8 = 83,6 . 101767 .. .

rd
. r
. - -~ A il —

. |
*It ad ditioml SPELD is noeded att"éh sdditional sheots bearing sircraft nationelity end registration mark and data work complsted.

 Chack block f sdditional shests are sttached. (]
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